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Criteria III
Research, Innovations and Extension 

	S. No
	Name of funding agency
	Link to the website

	1.
	University Grants Commission
	https://www.ugc.ac.in/ 

	2.
	World Health Organization
	https://www.who.int/ 

	3.
	Science and Engineering Research Board (SERB)
	https://www.serbonline.in/SERB/HomePage?logout=true 

	4. 
	Department for Biotechnology
	https://dbtindia.gov.in/ 

	5.
	Department of Science and Technology
	https://dst.gov.in/ 

	6.
	Ministry of Ayush
	https://www.ayush.gov.in/ 

	7.
	Central Council for Research in Unani Medicine
	https://www.ccrum.res.in/UserView/AllFaculty?desig_id=1649 

	7.
	Indian Council of Medical Research
	https://www.icmr.gov.in/ 

	8.
	All India Council for Technical Education
	https://www.aicte-india.org/ 

	9.
	Defence Research and Development Organisation
	https://www.drdo.gov.in/ 

	10.
	Ministry of Education
	https://www.education.gov.in/en 

	11.
	Department of Health Research
	https://dhrschemes.icmr.org.in/ 

	12.
	Indian National Science Academy
	https://www.insaindia.res.in/ 

	13.
	Royal Society of Chemistry
	https://www.rsc.org/ 

	14.
	Indian Council of Social Science Research
	https://icssr.org/ 

	15.
	Indian Orthopaedic Association
	https://ioaindia.org/ 

	16.
	Hamdard Laboratories 
	https://www.hamdard.in/ 

	17.
	International Council of Ophthalmology
	https://icoph.org/ 

	18.
	Biotechnology Industry Research Assistance Council (BIRAC)
	https://www.birac.nic.in/ 

	19.
	Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology
	https://www.meity.gov.in/ 

	20.
	China Green Building Council
	https://www.worldgbc.org/member-directory/china-green-building-council 

	21.
	Dabur India Ltd
	https://www.dabur.com/ 

	22.
	Celogen Lanka Private Limited
	http://www.celogenpharma.com/ 

	23.
	Alive and Thrive 
	https://www.aliveandthrive.org/en 

	24.
	Glenmark Pharmaceuticals
	https://glenmarkpharma.com/ 

	25.
	HempCann Solutions
	https://www.hempcann.in/ 

	26.
	Grand Challenges Canada
	https://www.grandchallenges.ca/ 

	27.
	Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd.
	https://sunpharma.com/ 

	28.
	Transformative Learning Solutions
	https://transformative.in/ 

	29.
	Aimil Pharmaceuticals
	https://www.aimilpharmaceuticals.com/ 

	30.
	Colorbar Cosmetics Private Limited
	https://www.colorbarcosmetics.com/ 

	31.
	Heebs Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.
	https://heebs.com/ 

	32.
	Gennova Biopharmaceuticals Ltd
	https://gennova.bio/ 

	33.
	Serum Institute of India
	https://www.seruminstitute.com/ 

	34.
	Dr. Reddy's Laboratories
	https://www.drreddys.com/ 

	35.
	Bharat Biotech
	https://www.bharatbiotech.com/ 

	36.
	Hydrogreen Leaf
	http://hydrogreenleaf.com/ 
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